Ancient Monuments in this township
1923 List

WABERTHWAITE
Earthworks:

(a) 23 m. E. of Corney Grange, ring-embankment, 152 yds. circumference, with stone in
centre, and ditch around. Three cairns to the E. (Parker, Gosforth, chap. v).

(b) Square platform formerly in field opposite Parsonage (Rev. W.S. Sykes) .
Anglian cross-shaft, in church (Calverley, Crosses, 273).
Viking Age cross-shaft, in churchyard (ibid.)

Church, St. John's, anciently St. James' ? ; walls 12th cent., repaired 1796, restored 1825
(Parker, Gosforth, chap. xv). Ancient font; two 15th cent bells. Pulpit, 1630, and
tombstone of W. Grainger, 1698 (Rev. C. Caine, N.S. xxiii, 129).

Old roads :
(a) Waberthwaite—Croppel how—Eskdale.
(b) Road S. by "Cross,"600 yds. from the ford over Esk.
(c) Traces of an ancient road found c. 1907, ¥2m. to the S.W. (C. A. Parker, N.S. ix, 89).

(d) Paved road under present road, opposite Post-office (Rev. J. Harrison)

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (100 in total — though there may
be some overlap with other townships).


https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=waberthwaite&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

